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Nondumiso Bulunga
_

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 01 July 2022 14:13

To: Department of Rural Development and Land Reform

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga

Subject: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE - - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Attachments: SE3126-_EIA_Notification_Letter_01.07.2022_Rev_2.pdf

GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: To be Issued)
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of a new general waste disposal site adjacent to the existing, closed landfill site at the Eskom Majuba
Power Station.

The Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report is available for download, review, and comment on the Savannah
Environmental website click here.

The 30-day review and comment period of the EIA Report is from Friday, 01 July 2022 until Monday, 01 August 2022.
The final date to submit comments is Monday, 01 August 2022.

Please receive the attached letter for more project information. Feel free to contact us should you require additional
information.

Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email

SO\/O (-1 ho h Nicolene Venter

! Public Process
environmental

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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SE3126 Majuba Waste Disposal EIA Availability (POE)

Company

African Farmers Association of South Africa

Agriculture SA

Last Name
Beetge
Benjamin
Berry
Cassim
Deacon
Deacon

du Toit

Els

Hodson
Hoffman
Hogston
Honingvlei Trust
Johan

Jovic
Khumalo

KM

Kumalo
Lambrechts
Landman
Lourens
Lukhele
Margaret
Mavhunga
Moldenhauer
Msibi

Muller

Neels
NERWayleaves
Ngwenya
Niewoudt
Nyathikazi
Sibeko
Smalberge
Struwig
Swanepoel
Swart
Thango

van der Merwe
van der Merwe
van Zyl
Vilakazi
Viviers
Mahlati
Robert

Date: Friday,
01 July 2022
Time: 14:16

First Name
Pierre
Moduka
Marius
Calib
Eddie
Johan
Julius
Danie
Charles
Lynette
Charles

Vladimir
Themba
Mohlasedi
Themba
Jan
Oubaas
MmJ

Khosi
Skosana
Ndivhuwo
Hennie
Busiswe
Edmund Jnr
Danhauser

Nonhlakanipho
Pierre
Saudele
Skhumbuzo
Werno
Johan
Heinie

Koos
Nonhle
Coetzee
Hendrik
Donnie
Xolani
Andries
Vuyo

Davel



AgriSA

Amersfoort Distriks Landbou Unie

Amersfoort Resident

Amersfoort Resident

Amersfoort Resident

Amersfoort Resident

ANDERSON VOGT CONSULTING

ANDERSON VOGT CONSULTING

Anker Coal and Mineral Holdings

Anker Coal Mineral Holdings

BirdLife South Africa

BirdLife South Africa

BTW & Associates (Pty) Ltd

BTW & Associates (Pty) Ltd

BTW & Associates (Pty) Ltd

Centre for Environmental Rights

Centre for Environmental Rights

Centre for Environmental Rights

Centre for Environmental Rights

Centre for Environmental Rights

Centre for Environmental Rights NPC

Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs
Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs
Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs
Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs

DAFF Provinical Department

DARDLEA - Waste

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
Department of Energy

Department of Energy

Department of Energy

Department of Environmental Affairs

Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA)
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
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

Rabie
Dafel
Erica
Goodwin
Nkambule
Qalabale
Anderson
Govender
Kruger
The Manager
Smit
Steenkamp
Bouwer
Haylett
Selolo
Koyama
Lesele
Lloyd
Loser
Sefatsa
Hugo
Khuthula
Loock
Mashabela
Mathebula
Marubini
Mthimunye
Buys
Galane
Silangwe
Chiume
Modise
Qase
Ncube
Essop
Abader
Baloyi
Blou
Buthelezi
Dlamini
Gordon
Govender
Khumalo
Lekota
Lydia
Mahlangu
Makitla
Malaza
Marubini
Mnguni
Moloto
Ngcobo
Okwetu
Pillay

Janse
Coenie

Steve
Nelisiwe
Zanele
Ken

M
Sonita

Hanneline
Andre
Basie
llonka
Manoko
Michelle
Khumo
Timothy
Nicole
Dimakatso
Robyn

D

Marius
Frans
Ntombifuthi
Mashudu
Charity
Hettie
Steve
Zweli
Sipho
Mokgadi
Nomawethu
Bathandwa
Azrah
Ishaam
Obed
Hombakazi
Thoko
Samkelisiwe
Mark
Mishelle
Thulie N
Seoka
Alade
Lucas
Portia
Sabelo
Mashudu
MS

Mmadi
Mthobisi
Qfakude
Ranijini



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
Department of Health

Department of Health

Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Department of Social Development

Department of Water and Sanitation

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

Department of Water and Sanitation: KwaZulu-Natal Province
Department of Water and Sanitation: KwaZulu-Natal Province
Dr Pixley Ka Isaka Seme Local Municipality

Dr Pixley Ka Isaka Seme Local Municipality

Dr Pixley Ka Isaka Seme Local Municipality

Poll-Jonker
Portia
Ramalope
Ramashona
Scott
Tsikwatamba
Maja

Malala
Mabule
Maphopha
Mojapelo

Tshivhandekano
Tshivhandekano

Masipa
Mojapelo

Mahlalela
Makgalemele
Makgalemele
Page
Phillip
Guma
Guma
Hlongwane
Lubambo
Mabuda
Mabuza
Macevele
Maganyane
Makwela
Malatsi
Mamba
Mandlazi
Mhlongo
Mkhize
Mnguni
Moloto
Moloto
Mudau
Mulaudzi
Nale
Ndlhovu
Ndlhovu
Nompumelelo
Ralushai
Rambuda
Truter

Van Rooyen
Zwelakhe
Khanyile
Zwelakhe
de Jager

de Kok
Hlope

Linda
MP
Deborah
Thizwikoni
Gregory
Maria
Popo
Connie
A

Lydia
John
Aubrey
Aubrey
Pheladi
MJ

Masters
Nozizwe
Nozizwe
Linda
Hine

F

Fikile
Dumisane
Musa
Livhuwani
Lindiwe
Stanford
Peter
Clement
Bishop
Xoli
Nompumelelo
Gugu
Sifiso
Betty
Gloria
Madi
Khathutshelo
Masala
Janine Julies
T

Tshilidzi
Mandlazi
Mercy
Adivhaho
D

JC
Khanyile
Zwelakhe
Khanyile
L

Paul
Thulane



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
EarthLife Africa

Earthlife Africa

Emalahleni Local Municipality
Endangered Wildlife Trust

Endangered Wildlife Trust

Endangered Wildlife Trust
Environmental Conservation Association
Eskom

Eskom

Eskom

Eskom

Eskom - Mpumalanga Land & Rights/Distribution

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

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

ESKOM Land Management

Eskom Matla Power Station

Farm Onverwacht 701S

Federation for a Sustainable Environment
Federation for Sustainable Environment
Federation for Sustainable Environment
G7 Renewable Energies (Pty) Ltd

Gert Sibande District Municipality

Gert Sibande District Municipality

Malebye
Mazibulo
Mbokane
Mkhwanazi
Mkhwanazi
Moloi
Mtshali
Ndlela
Nkambule
NKkosi
Phetla
Shiba

van der Merwe
Lekalakala

Lekalakala
(Secretary)

Mashaine
Gibbons
Hoogstad
Ramke
Mills
Kagoda
Mkhize
Roos
Roos
Ludere
Bokwe
Chabedi
Claassen
Delport
Dludlu
Dludlu
Dludlu
Holl
Lekau
Meso
Mhlongo
Mijingukena
Mobholi
Molepo
Moreosele
Mxakaza
Nkgapele
Seitei
Tshipetane
Galela
Mokobodi
Mahlangu
Liefferink
Liefferink
Pretorius
Fyfe
Chirwa
Ggabe

Patric
Fanyana
TE

I

Lanza
Napo
Sipho
Sibonelo
GR
Bongani
Mercy
Zakhele
Elmarie
Makoma

Makoma

PT
Bradley
Constant
Glenn
Hendrik
Faith
Zama
Belinda
Belinda
Tshifiwa
Tobile
Tefo
Cornel
Kevin
Mmenako
Mmenako
Mmenako
Tinkie
Precious
Marcel
Themba
Liyanda
Gloria
Emmy
Tsholofelo
Lulama
Matsopole
Edwin
Mulalo
Noxolo
Refilwe
Joseph
Mariette
Mariette
K
Veronique
Muzi
Anelisa



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
GGES

GGES/QEMS
Grootvlei/Slangfontein/Wolwespruit
Inkomati Usutu Catchment Management Agency
Kriel Golf Club

Kriel Golf Club

Kriel Golf Club

Kriel Golf Club

Lekwa Local Municipality

Lekwa Local Municipality

Lekwa Local Municipality

Lekwa Local Municipality

Lekwa Local Municipality

Lekwa Local Municipality

Lekwa Local Municipality

Matla Power Station

Matla Power Station

Matla Power Station

Matla Power Station

MP Department of Agric, Rural Development, Land and Environmental Affairs
MP Department of Agric, Rural Development, Land and Environmental Affairs
MPG

Mpumalanga

Mpumalanga Agriculture Manager

Mpumalanga Department of Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and
Environmenta

Mpumalanga Department of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
Mpumalanga Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport
Mpumalanga Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport
Mpumalanga Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport

Mpumalanga Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport

Mpumalanga Department of Water and Sanitation
Mpumalanga Department of Water and Sanitation
Mpumalanga Provincial Government
Mpumalanga Provincial Heritage Resources Authority (MPHRA)
Mpumalanga Tourism & Parks Agency
Mpumalanga Tourism Parks and Agency
Mpumalanga-DARDLEA
Mpumalanga-DARDLEA
Mpumalanga-DARDLEA
Mpumalanga-DARDLEA
Mpumalanga-DARDLEA
Mpumalanga-DARDLEA
Mpumalanga-DARDLEA
Mpumalanga-DARDLEA

Mvelaphande Trading

Nkangala District Municipality

Habile
Magagula
Magagula
Marinda
Mogakabe
Mthembu
Phidza
Sithole

du Preez
Rasiuba
Jurgens
Krugel
Krugel
Stoltz
Dhlamini
Dhlamini
Matladi

Mhlongo-
Ntshangase

Mkhabela
Mtshiselwa
Phosa
Mhlana
Moeng
Temo
Zimu

De Lange
Hlatswayo
Mathabula
Nyathikazi
Laas

Xulu

Theledi
Mohlasedi
Moloi
Moloi

Roads and
Transport

Mulaudzi
Mulaudzi
Taiwe
Moduka
Krige
Narasso
Chunda
Fakude
Govender
Mhlangu
Mkhonto
Monareng
Stolz
Xaba
Schutte
Mashilo

Cijimpi
Jabu
Lindokuhle

Tebogo
Bulelwa
Tankiso
Patrick
Bennie
Thabo
Adele
Gawie
Michele
Coen
Clr. Lindokuhle

Poppy
ST

Gugulethu

Robert
Thobeka
MP
Mbali
Bethuel
Tshepiso
Zodwa
A

S

N

Bheki
Hennie

SP

MC
KM
Matsemela
Matsemela

Moloi

M

M
Mokope
Benjamin
Francois
Komilla
CM
Okwethu
Marcini
Lucas
Themba
L
Annette
oG
Chris

Sk



Nkangala District Municipality
Nkangala District Municipality
Perdekop Resident
Perdekop Resident

Perderkop Community Library

Plaas Bergvliet

Plaas Grabe's Rust

Plaas Koppieskraal

Plaas Slangfontein

RCE Consultants

Resident, Community Member
Rooiblom Boerdery (Pty) Ltd
SAHRA

SAHRA

SAHRA

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL

Sasol

Sasol Mining Pty Ltd

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Siyathuthuka

Skuilplaas & Kroonstad, Goedgeluk

South African Civil Aviation Authority

South African Heritage Resource Agency
South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA)
South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA)
South African National Biodiversity Institute
South African National Roads Agency Limited
South African National Roads Agency Limited
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAO)
South African Weather Services

Telkom SA SOC Ltd

Telkom SOC Ltd

TLU SA

TLU SA East / Natal

Tnt Trade and projects

Transnet

Transnet

Transnet Freight Rail

Transnet Freight Rail

Transnet SOC Ltd

Transnet SOC Ltd

Transnet SOC Ltd

Transnet SOC Ltd

Transnet SOC Ltd

Transvaal Landbou-Unie SA

NKkosi
Skosana
Mazibuko
Sibeko

Perderkop
Community
Library

Lambrecht
Dafel
Fourie
Kruidenier
Garden
NKkosi
Claassen
Khumalo
Khumalo
Sibayi
Barkhuizen
Botha
Botha
Mbulawa
Oliver
SANRAL Eastern
Region
Sibanyoni
Yorke-Hart
Bonnet
Botha
Bulunga
Gumede
de Jager
Ogbobo
Collette
Hine
Smuts
Ralepeli
Bota

Pillay
Tiplady
Mofokeng
Shaw
Smit
Gibbon
Schilling
Moroane
Kruger
Selwane
Mashiane
Matabane
Fakude
Hadebe
Herbert
Keswa
Seperepere
Celliers

Naume
Margaret
Mbali
Thokozani

Jan

Koos

Sakkie
Wouter

Bill

Stan

G.J.
Nokukhanya
Nokukhanya
Dumisani
Ria

Victoria
Victoria

T

Jan

Agriba
Michael
Wessel
Bertie
Nondumiso
Lungisani
Kobus
Matsidiso
Collette
Phillip
Kathryn
Lebogang
Victoria
Priya
Adrian
Puseletso
Leonard
Johan
Retha
Ronnie
Sipo
Deon
Philisiwe
Given
Vincent
Thulani
Thami
Samantha
Vuyo
Lebogang
Johan



Transvaal Landbou-Unie SA

Vaal Pan Kriel

Volksrust Farmers Association

Volksrust Resident

Volksrust Resident

Volksrust Resident

Volksrust Resident Social and Community Development
Wakkerstroom Natural Heritage Association
WESSA

WESSA

WESSA

WESSA

WWF

Totals:

du Plessis
van Niekerk
Malan
Duvenage
Mahabeer
Ngwenya
Kubheka
Lawlor
Lemson
Rossaak
WESSA
Wesson
Mafila

DJ
Wessel
SP
Elmarie
Gordon
Thulani
Vusi
Rupert
Petha
Andrew

John
Asanda




Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 15:07

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
(DFFE Reference No.:TBC)
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

With reference to our email dated 01 July 2022, informing you that the review and comment period for General Waste
Disposal at Eskom Majuba was made available Friday 01 July 2022 until Monday, 01 August 2022.

This email hereby serves to remind you that the review and comment period of the Report is ending Monday, 01
August 2022.

We would like to further take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and 1&APs who submitted their written
comments on the Reports and kindly urge those who have not yet submitted their written comments on the report to

do so before or on Monday, 01 August 2022.

For those that have not been able to access the report, kindly be reminded that the Report may be accessed for
download from our public participation platform click here.

Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email

SOVO ﬂ no h Nicolene Venter

X Public Process
envircnmental

2011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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SE3126: COMMENTING REMINDER PERIOD END FOR
ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT,

MPUMALANGA PROVINCE (POE)

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

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQ)
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

Date:

Thursday, 04
August 2022
Time: 12:55

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

Mpumalanga Department of Economic Development, Environment
& Tourism

Mpumalanga Department of Agriculture, Rural Development, Land
and Environmenta

Mpumalanga Agriculture Manager
Mpumalanga
MPG

MP Department of Agric, Rural Development, Land and
Environmental Affairs

Bulunga
Botha
Bonnet
Yorke-Hart
Sibanyoni
SANRAL Eastern Region
Oliver
Mbulawa
Botha
Botha
Barkhuizen
Sibayi
Khumalo
Khumalo
Claassen
Nkosi
Garden
Kruidenier
Fourie
Dafel
Lambrecht

Perderkop Community Library

Sibeko
Mazibuko
Skosana
NKkosi
Mashilo
Schutte
Xaba
Stolz
Monareng
Mkhonto
Mhlangu
Govender
Fakude
Chunda
Narasso
Krige
Moduka
Taiwe
Mulaudzi
Mulaudzi
Roads and Transport
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
Mhlongo-Ntshangase
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
Tsotetsi
Tlagadi
Thango
Swart
Swanepoel
Struwig
Solomon
Smalberge
Skhuswzo
Siphesihle
Simelane
Sibongile
Sibeko
Shongwe
Shabalala
Selepe
Ramalisa
Nzuza
Nyathikazi
Nomsa
NKkosi
Nkonyone
Niewoudt
Ngwenya
Ngobeni

D

Robyn
Dimakatso
Nicole
Timothy
Khumo
Michelle
Manoko
llonka
Basie
Andre
Hanneline

Sonita
M

Ken
Zanele
Nelisiwe
Steve

Coenie
Janse
Davel
Vuyo
Andries
Xolani
Donnie
Hendrik
Coetzee
Ouma
Isaac
Nonhle
Koos
Heinie
Johan
Themba
Werno

Nomadlozi

Skhumbuzo
Nonhlanhla
Innocent
Sphiwe
Adam
Zodwa
Saudele

Ntomputhi
Vusimuzi
Pierre
Nonhlakanipho
SJ



New Location

New Loc

NERWayleaves

Nemukula
Neels
Mzimela
Muller
Mthembu
Msibi

Msibi

Moloi
Moldenhauer
Mokwena
Mnisi
Mnculwane
Mnculwane
Mnculwane
Mkhonza
Mcineka
Mbuli
Mavuso
Mavuso
Mavhunga
Masuku
Masira
Masina
Masina
Maseko
Margaret
Makubu
Lukhele
Lourens
Landman
Lambrechts
Kumalo
Kubheka
KM
Khumalo
Khumalo
Khumalo
Jovic
Johan

Honingvlei Trust

Hogston
Hoffman
Hodson
Hlophe
Hlophe
Hlatshwayo
Els
Dube
Dube
Dube
du Toit

Masala
Danhauser
Zandile
Edmund Jnr
Zodwa
Winnie
Busiswe
Thabo
Hennie
Neli

Mondli
Mangoba
Mangoba
Bongekile
Linda
Nonkanyiso
Mduduzi
Thokozile
Mbali
Ndivhuwo
Nonhlannhla
Sibusiso
Sipho
Sipho
Ishac
Skosana
Thabsita
Khosi

MJ
Oubaas
Jan
Themba
Banele
Mohlasedi
Themba
Duduzile
Bafana
Vladimir

Charles
Lynette
Charles
Thulane
Kholiwe
Khethi
Danie
Msudi
Delisile
Busisiwe
Julius



Totals:

Dlamini
Dlamini
Deacon
Deacon
Daphney
Cassim
Berry
Benjamin
Beetge

Gugu
Gugu
Johan
Eddie

Calib
Marius
Moduka
Pierre




Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 12:48

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA

PROVINCE - INVITATION TO A COMMUNITY MEETING

Good Afternoon

Thank you for the invite, however, | will not be able to attend as | am based in the Western Cape. The application on
SAHRIS should suffice, and any missing information will be communicated via an Interim Comment letter.

Kind Regards,
Nokukhanya

| will be working from home until further notice. Please contact me via email primarily or call me on 0839879817 during
business hours.

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 12:45

To: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>

Subject: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE - INVITATION TO A
COMMUNITY MEETING

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

With reference to the notification letter sent on Friday, 01 July 2022, for the proposed development of a new general
waste disposal site on a site located, approximately 13km southwest of Amersfoort and 40km north-northwest of
Volksrust in the Dr Pixley Ka Isaka Seme Local Municipality, which forms part of the Gert Sibande District Municipality, in
the Mpumalanga Province, we hereby invite you to a community meeting taking place Thursday, 28 July 2022.

Please receive the attached letter for more detailed information.

Feel free to contact us should you require additional information.

Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email

SOVO mno h Nicolene Venter

- Public Process
environmental

2011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Nokukhanya Khumalo
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology &

Meteorites Unit

SAHRA EMAIL DISCLAIMER
SAHRA PRIVACY POLICY

>m=2 A

+27 21 462 4502/ 8654

NKhumalo@sahra.org.za

SAHRA, 111 Harrington Street, Cape Town, 8001,
Western Cape, ZA

www.sahra.org.za



Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 07:30

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA

PROVINCE - - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Importance: High

Good day

Please supply SANRAL with an A4 locality map as well as GPS co-ordinates for your application.

Please send requested information together with whole application to nrstat@nra.co.za as this email will be deleted as
it is incomplete.

Kind regards
Ria



Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 15:44

To: Ria Barkhuizen (NR); Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE - - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Attachments: Majuba Landfill DEIR.pdf

Good day

Please receive the report as requested.
The coordinates are in this report under Chapter.
Should there be anything else you need please let us know.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SOVOI Il IO Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

envirenmental Engagement & GIS
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 79 458 0862

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the infended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed fo be clean.

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 12:05

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE - - NOTICE OF
AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Importance: High

Good day
Please attach EIA report as well as locality map and GPS co-ordinates and send application to nrstat@nra.co.za

Kind regards,
Ria



SQVOINON [tsekrezen

environmental

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Thabo Rasiuba <rasiubat@iucma.co.za>

Sent: Saturday, 02 July 2022 09:29

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: FW: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE - - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Attachments: SE3126-_EIA_Notification_Letter_01.07.2022_Rev_2.pdf

Good day

Kindly note that Majuba Power Station does not fall in our catchment, probably under Vaal Catchment or Olifants
Catchment, its just | am not sure which one.

Regards
Thabo Rasiuba

Thabo Rasiuba
Senior Scientist : Water Use Authorization
. P t. 0137539000 | [J 0784510140
~A& 0 - | & rasiubat@iucma.co.za | (@ www.iucma.co.za WA'I'ER N , ,s
M Sl.“te 801, The MAXSA Bu||d|ng, 13 Stl’eak Stl’eet 2021/22 2ND EDITION - - DAY
NKOMATI-USUTHU | Mbombela, 1200 '

CATCHMENTMANAGEMENTAGENC - r
| $Lin}W (S

MAN DE LA #nelsonmandeladay
MONTH 2022 #iucma #waterislife

Involve yourselfin clearriver campaigns to take care of our precious water resources.
Invest time in educating yourself about the importance of water resources.

“Education is the most powerful weapon which you can use to change the world.”
Nelson Mandela

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 01 July 2022 2:16 PM

To: Thabo Rasiuba <rasiubat@iucma.co.za>

Subject: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE - - NOTICE OF
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

SOVQMNQN [Hseereven=

envirconmental

12011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing
in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Thursday, 04 August 2022 13:25

To: Mashilo Kabedi; Nondumiso Bulunga; Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30
Attachments: SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30 Reviewed.pdf
Good day,

Thank you for brining this to our attention.
The meeting notes have been revised and attached.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SOVOI Il IO Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

envirenmental Engagement & GIS
1 +27 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
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
tfo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the infended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

From: Mashilo Kabedi <MashiloK@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 03 August 2022 09:39

To: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30

Good day Nondumiso,

Please add the following on the minutes:

Under Organisation - DWS: WRIOM — Central Operations.

Regards
Kabedi

From: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 03 August 2022 07:31




To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30

You don't often get email from nondumiso@savannahsa.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Colleagues,

Thank you for joining the Focus Group Meeting (FGM) for the proposed General Waste Disposal Site at the Eskom Majuba
Power Station near Volksrust, Mpumalanga Province.

Please receive the meeting notes for the meeting held last Wednesday.
We kindly ask you to please send us any comments/amendments you may have to the notes.
Thank you,

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SOVOI " IO Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

environmental Engagement & GIS
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27(0) 79 458 0862

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
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent fo the lawful
processing of personal information for the intfended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

SOVOLINON |tessneyen=

environmental

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Mbeka Zintle <MbekaZ@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 11:10

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE

Good day.

| am in the Proto Olifants

Yes you can remove me

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 10:20

To: Mbeka Zintle <MbekaZ@dws.gov.za>; Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

You don't often get email from publicprocess@savannahsa.com. Learn why this is important

Good day,
It is the Inkomati-Usuthu Catchment Management Agency jurisdiction.
Should we remove you from the database.

Kind regards,

P Nondumiso Bulunga
SOVOI I O Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

environmental Engagement & GIS
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 79 458 0862

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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intfended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed o be clean.

From: Mbeka Zintle <MbekaZ@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 17:49

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Good day.



Which quaternary catchment does this activity fall under?

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 15:10

To: Mbeka Zintle <MbekaZ@dws.gov.za>

Subject: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

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

We would like to further take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written
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

SO\/Q ﬁno h Nicolene Venter

H Public Process
envirconmental

t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Mnguni Betty (BHT) <MnguniB@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 05 July 2022 09:21

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

Amersfoort falls under Inkomati-Usuthu Catchment Management Agency jurisdiction. The contact number is 013 753
9000.

Regards,
Betty Mnguni

Department of Water and Sanitation: Olifants Proto-CMA
Cell Number: 060 998 9210

South Africa is a water scarce country, Clean up and protect water resources

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 01 July 2022 14:14

To: Mnguni Betty (BHT) <MnguniB@dws.gov.za>

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

SO\/O ﬁno h Nicolene Venter

£ Public Process
envircnmental

t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 09h00

Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>
Wed 03/08/2022 07:30

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Bcc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>;Mmakoena Mmola
<Mmakoena@savannahsa.com>;KagodaNF@eskom.co.za <KagodaNF@eskom.co.za>;Jo-Anne Thomas
<joanne@savannahsa.com>;LindokuhleM@gsibande.gov.za
<LindokuhleM@gsibande.gov.za>;ButhelSS@eskom.co.za <ButhelSS@eskom.co.za>;MasangSP@eskom.co.za
<MasangSP@eskom.co.za>

Dear Colleagues,

Thank you for joining the Focus Group Meeting (FGM) for the proposed General Waste Disposal Site at the Eskom
Majuba Power Station near Volksrust, Mpumalanga Province.

Please receive the meeting notes for the meeting held last Wednesday.
We kindly ask you to please send us any comments/amendments you may have to the notes.
Thank you,

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga

SOVOI " IOh Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

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

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong fo you, others and/or to
your organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in
reports submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our

processing notice housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this

message, you hereby consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the infended purposes, as described by the Protection of
Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed fo be clean.



SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30

Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>
Wed 03/08/2022 07:30

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Bcc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>;Mmakoena Mmola
<Mmakoena@savannahsa.com>;KagodaNF@eskom.co.za <KagodaNF@eskom.co.za>;MashiloK@dws.gov.za
<MashiloK@dws.gov.za>;ButhelSS@eskom.co.za <ButhelSS@eskom.co.za>;MasangSP@eskom.co.za
<MasangSP@eskom.co.za>;Noma.Qase@dmre.gov.za <Noma.Qase@dmre.gov.za>;LMahlangu@dffe.gov.za
<LMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>

U 1 attachments (338 kB)
SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30 Reviewed.pdf;

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

Engagement & GIS
T: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 79 458 0862

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to
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
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SAHRIS UPLOAD



{9 Heritage Cases

SAHRA Application Closure

Flease note the following conceming applications submitied to the South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA)
during the Decamber 2021 to January 2022 period

The full notice is available here: MNofice

Eksom Majuba General Waste Disposal Site

Log in or register to post comments 18 reads

CaseHeader Locationinfo | Admin

Status: SUBMITTED

HeritageAuthority(s): SAHRA
MPHRA

Case Type: Section 38 (8) - Statutory Comment Reqguirad
Development Type: Industrial - Light
ProposalDescription:
Eskom Majuba Power Station is proposing the development of a new general waste disposal site adjacent to their existing,
closed landill site within the Majuba Fower Station property boundary, located approximately 13km southwest of Amersicert
and 40km north-northwest of Volksrust, within jurisdiction of the Dr Pixley Ka Isaka Seme Local Municipality, which forms
part of the Gent Sibande District Municipality in the Mpumalanga Province. Access to the site Is possible via the N11, onto
existing secondary loads that lead to the site
ApplicationDate: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 - 08:29
CaselD: 17545
OtherReferences:
Heritage Reports: Heritage Impact Assessment

Falaeontological Impact Aszessment
Referencelist:

AdditionalDocuments

1. Q0. Eksom Majuba General Waste Disposal Site DSR 12 11.2021 pdf



A dditional documents

00. Eksom Majuba General Waste Disposal Site DSR 1211 2021 pdf
Appendix A - ElA Project Consuliing Team CVs pdf

Appendix B - Authonty Cormespondence, pdi
Appendix C1- [&AFP Database pdf
Appendix C2 - Site Notices & Newspaper Adverfisements. pdf
Appendix C3-Process-Motification-Letter pdf

Appendix C4 - Organs-of-State-Correspondence. pdf

Appendix C5 - Stakeholder-Correspondence. pdf

Appendix C6 - Comments-Received pdf

Appendix CT - Minutes-of-Mestings. pdf

Appendix C8 - Comments-and-Responses-Report pdf

i Appendix C9 - Public-Participation-Plan-and-Approval pdf

13. [ Appendix D - A3 Maps.pdf

14. Appendix E - EAP Declarafion of independence and Affirmation pdf
i Appendix F - BFFE Mational Web-Based Screening Report. pdf

16. Appendix G - Specialist Protocol Letter pdf
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Correspondence



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Thursday, 9 December, 2021 14:56

To: '‘Basie Bouwer'

Subject: RE: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER
STATION - NOTICE OF SCOPING REPORT

Attachments: Basie Bouwer Note Report.pdf

Good Day Basie
My apologies for the late response, your email was withheld by Mimecast.

According to my records, you are a part of the project database and were notified if the availability of the scoping report
on 12" November 2021. (please see a note report attached.)

Kind Regards

SOVQ ﬁno h Tumelo Mathulwe

H Public Participation Consultant
envircnmental

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f1 +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby expressly give us
consent to process the Personal Information contained herein which processing will be done in accordance with POPIA Act 4 of 2013.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

From: Basie Bouwer <basieb@btw.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 15 November, 2021 9:46

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION - NOTICE OF SCOPING
REPORT

Good Day,
I've previously requested to be registered as an I&AP for the above, but did not receive the mail below. Please clarify
Regards

Basie Bouwer Director
BSc Eng (Hons) Civil Engineering Pr Eng. Pr CPIM.



COVID-19: BTW IS REGISTERED AS AN ESSENTIAL SERVICE PROVIDER AND WORK WILL CONTINUE AS PER THE
REGULATIONS. BE SAFE.

BTW & Associates (Pty) Ltd
Reg No: 1998/007319/07 | CESA Membership

btw

Pretoria Office Tel: 012 991 0161 | Witbank Office Tel: 013 697 6050 | Jhb Office Tel: 011 792 3458 | Website: www.btw.co.za

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 November 2021 17:05

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Nicolene Venter; Mmakoena Mmola

Subject: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION - NOTICE OF SCOPING
REPORT

NOTICE OF SCOPING REPORT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS
GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT,

MPUMALANGA PROVINCE



12/9/21, 2:50 PM https://crm1.maxcloudcrm.com/Savannah/mvc/NotePrint/NotePrint/index?key=Tm90ZQk4NzE 1MA==&type=ab

- Note Report

Thursday, 09 December 2021 14:50

Bouwer, Basie
BTW & Associates (Pty) Ltd

Main 012 991 0161

Email basieb@btw.co.za

2021/11/12 17:04
Creator: Tumelo Type: Email
Subject: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION - NOTICE OF SCOPING REPORT

Body:

NOTICE OF SCOPING REPORT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT,
MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear Stakeholder
Eskom Majuba Power Station is proposing the development of a new general waste disposal site on Portions 1, 2 and 6 of the Farm Witkoppies 81HS, approximately 13km southwest of Amersfoort and 40k
Infrastructure associated with the new general waste disposal site will include the following:

&raquo; Fencing with appropriate signage.

&raquo; An adequate access road.

&raquo; An access control gate.

&raquo; A guard house with an ablution facility.

&raquo; Covered parking facilities.

&raquo; A designated area for parking and servicing of plant and machinery.
&raquo; Sorting and storage facilities for recyclables.

&raquo; A conservancy tank connected to the ablution facility.

&raquo; Adequate water and electricity connection from the existing rising mains.
&raquo; Stormwater drainage network and evaporation pond for the stormwater entering the site through the waste body.
&raquo; A leachate management system.

SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of December 2014 (as amended in April 2017), published in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act Nc

HOW TO BECOME INVOLVED

1. By responding (by phone, fax or email) to our invitation for your involvement which has been advertised in a local newspaper and on site.
2. By attending the virtual meetings to be held during the course of the EIA process.

3. By contacting the consultants with queries or comments.

4. By reviewing and commenting on the Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment Reports within the stipulated 30-day review periods.

If you consider yourself an 1&AP for the proposed projects, we urge you to make use of the opportunities created by the public participation process to provide comment, raise issues and concerns which afft

AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT
As a registered Interested and Affected Party, you are hereby notified that the Scoping Report for the project is available for review and comment from Friday, 12 November 2021 until Monday, 13 December
The availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report for review and comment will be announced once the EIA Phase of the project has commenced.

Kind Regards

Tumelo Mathulwe

Public Participation Consultant

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237

f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your organization and which we will process. The processing of your p

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

An email has been sent to
Nondumiso@savannahsa.com;nicolene@savannahsa.com;Mmakoena@savannahsa.com;margaret@]lantic.net;jpdewerboedery@webmail.co.za;busisiwemsibi26 @gmail.com;hodsdon@vodamail.co.za;che
Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>;Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>;Mmakoena Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com>;
margaret@lantic.net;jpdewerboedery@webmail.co.za;busisiwemsibi26@gmail.com;hodsdon@vodamail.co.za;charleshodsdon@vodamail.co.za;csvdme@nashaisp.co.za;dannhaco@eskom.co.za;els.strydk

Please refer to the email saved in the Documents window.

https://crm1.maxcloudcrm.com/Savannah/mvc/NotePrint/NotePrint/index?key=Tm90ZQk4NzE1MA==&type=ab 11



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Constant Hoogstad <ConstantH@ewt.org.za>

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 17:03

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER

STATION - NOTICE OF SCOPING REPORT

To whom it may concern

In future please use eia@ewt.org.za

Regards

Constant Hoogstad
Senior Manager: Industry partnerships
Endangered Wildlife Trust

+ 27113723600] Ext 304 | € +27823344176

@] f]'o]in] Donate.

Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment — BBBEE Level 7 Certificate & 95% Civil Society Organisation
PBO number: 930 001 777

NPO number: 015-502 NPO

IT number: IT 6247

Physical Address: 27 and 28 Austin Road, Glen Austin AH, Midrand, 1685, Gauteng, South Africa
Postal Address: Postnet Suite # 027, Postnet Suite 002, Private Bag X08, Wierda Park 0149, Gauteng, South Africa

Protecting forever, together

"WT | ficated to conserving threatened species
cosystems in east and southern Africa to the ENDANGERED
efit of all people WILDLIFE TRUST

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 November 2021 16:55

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Mmakoena
Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com>

Subject: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION - NOTICE OF SCOPING
REPORT

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

NOTICE OF SCOPING REPORT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS
GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT,



MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear Stakeholder

Eskom Majuba Power Station is proposing the development of a new general waste disposal site on Portions 1, 2 and 6
of the Farm Witkoppies 81HS, approximately 13km southwest of Amersfoort and 40km north-northwest of Volksrust in
the Dr Pixley Ka Isaka Seme Local Municipality, which forms part of the Gert Sibande District Municipality, in the
Mpumalanga Province. The new general waste disposal site will be constructed adjacent to the existing, closed landfill
site at the Eskom Majuba Power Station.

Infrastructure associated with the new general waste disposal site will include the following:

»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
body.

»

Fencing with appropriate signage.

An adequate access road.

An access control gate.

A guard house with an ablution facility.

Covered parking facilities.

A designated area for parking and servicing of plant and machinery.

Sorting and storage facilities for recyclables.

A conservancy tank connected to the ablution facility.

Adequate water and electricity connection from the existing rising mains.

Stormwater drainage network and evaporation pond for the stormwater entering the site through the waste

A leachate management system.

SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of December 2014 (as amended in April
2017), published in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA), the
National Environmental Management: Waste Act, 2008 (Act No. 59 of 2008) (NEM:WA), and the List of Waste
Management Activities (GNR 921), the construction and operation of the general waste disposal site is a listed activity
requiring an Integrated Environmental Authorisation (IEA) and Waste Management Licence (WML) from the Department
of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE). In terms of GNR 326 and GNR 921, the application for an Integrated
EA and WML is required to be supported by a full Scoping and EIA process. The application for an Integrated EA and
WML is required to be supported by comprehensive, independent environmental studies

HOW TO BECOME INVOLVED

By responding (by phone, fax or email) to our invitation for your involvement which has been advertised in a local
newspaper and on site.

By attending the virtual meetings to be held during the course of the EIA process.
By contacting the consultants with queries or comments.

By reviewing and commenting on the Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment Reports within the

stipulated 30-day review periods.

If you consider yourself an I&AP for the proposed projects, we urge you to make use of the opportunities created
by the public participation process to provide comment, raise issues and concerns which affect and / or interest
you, or request further information. Your input forms a key element of the EIA processes.



AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

As a registered Interested and Affected Party, you are hereby notified that the Scoping Report for the project is available
for review and comment from Friday, 12 November 2021 until Monday, 13 December 2021 and can be downloaded on
the Savannah Environmental website (https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/). The final date to submit
comments is Monday, 13 December 2021.

The availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report for review and comment will be announced once the EIA
Phase of the project has commenced.

Kind Regards

SOVO ﬂﬁo h Tumelo Mathulwe

Hiregih, T iy Public Participation Consultant

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
consent fo process the Personal Information contained herein which processing will be done in accordance with POPIA Act 4 of 2013.

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
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Thursday, 9 December, 2021 15:17

To: ‘Hennie Laas'

Subject: RE: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER

STATION - NOTICE OF SCOPING REPORT

Good Day Hennie
Apologies for the late response, you email was withheld delaying its delivery.
Please note that you are registered on the project database.

Kind Regards

SOVQ ﬁno h Tumelo Mathulwe

. Public Participation Consultant
envirconmental

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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

From: Hennie Laas <hlaas@pkmakelaars.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November, 2021 8:52

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION - NOTICE OF SCOPING
REPORT

Please send me the document needed to register as an affected party
Kind regards

Hennie Laas

Amersfoort Disriks Landbou Unie

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 November 2021 16:58

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

» Fencing with appropriate signage.

» An adequate access road.

» An access control gate.

» A guard house with an ablution facility.

» Covered parking facilities.

» A designated area for parking and servicing of plant and machinery.

» Sorting and storage facilities for recyclables.

» A conservancy tank connected to the ablution facility.

» Adequate water and electricity connection from the existing rising mains.
» Stormwater drainage network and evaporation pond for the stormwater entering the site through the waste
body.

» A leachate management system.

SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of December 2014 (as amended in April
2017), published in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA), the
National Environmental Management: Waste Act, 2008 (Act No. 59 of 2008) (NEM:WA\), and the List of Waste
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

1. By responding (by phone, fax or email) to our invitation for your involvement which has been advertised in a
local newspaper and on site.
2. By attending the virtual meetings to be held during the course of the EIA process.
By contacting the consultants with queries or comments.
4. By reviewing and commenting on the Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment Reports within the

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

S Ovo r_T n O h lgt::‘i‘celzl’grf’ig\igct?:nlvégnsuhonT

envircnmental

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 December, 2021 15:25

To: ‘thulani simon khumalo'

Subject: RE: 3126 - Majuba General Waste Disposal Site - Savannah Environmental - Public

Participation Registration

Good Day Thulani
Thank you for your email.
Please note that meetings will be held during the EIA phase of the project.

Kind Regards

SOVQ ﬂno h Tumelo Mathulwe

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

From: thulani simon khumalo <thulanikhumalo643@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, 20 November, 2021 13:47

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Re: 3126 - Majuba General Waste Disposal Site - Savannah Environmental - Public Participation Registration

Sir/madam

Greetings | would like to know when is the dates to attend this public meeting



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: thulani simon khumalo <thulanikhumalo643@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, 11 December, 2021 19:02

To: Savannah Public Process

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Mmakoena Mmola; Nicolene Venter

Subject: Re: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER
STATION - REMIDER OF SCOPING REPORT

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you | have received it.

On Thu, Dec 9, 2021, 4:36 PM Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> wrote:

REMINDER OF SCOPING REPORT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS
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
requiring an Integrated Environmental Authorisation (IEA) and Waste Management Licence (WML) from the
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE). In terms of GNR 326 and GNR 921, the application for
an Integrated EA and WML is required to be supported by a full Scoping and EIA process. The application for an
Integrated EA and WML is required to be supported by comprehensive, independent environmental studies

HOW TO BECOME INVOLVED

1. By responding (by phone, fax or email) to our invitation for your involvement which has been advertised

in a local newspaper and on site.

2. By attending the virtual meetings to be held during the course of the EIA process.
3. By contacting the consultants with queries or comments.
4. By reviewing and commenting on the Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment Reports within

the stipulated 30-day review periods.

If you consider yourself an I&AP for the proposed projects, we urge you to make use of the opportunities created by the
public participation process to provide comment, raise issues and concerns which affect and / or interest you, or request
further information. Your input forms a key element of the EIA processes.



AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

As a registered Interested and Affected Party, you are hereby reminded that the Scoping Report for the project is available
for review and comment from Friday, 12 November 2021 until Monday, 13 December 2021 and can be downloaded on
the Savannah Environmental website (https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/). The final date to submit
comments is Monday, 13 December 2021.

The availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report for review and comment will be announced once the
EIA Phase of the project has commenced.

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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
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

Sent: Friday, 17 December, 2021 15:02

To: 'mbali mazibuko'

Subject: RE: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER

STATION - REMIDER OF SCOPING REPORT

Good Day Mbali

Please provide me with your phone number so that | can give you a call to explain the project as well as the process we
are following.

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

From: mbali mazibuko <mbalidd53@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 December, 2021 17:50

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Re: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION - REMIDER OF SCOPING
REPORT

So what are you suggesting me to ?

Mina I truly don't understand this cc serious

M.E Mazibuko

On Tue, Dec 14, 2021, 16:00 Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> wrote:

Good Day Mbali



The email below is a reminder of the review period for the Scoping Report for the Proposed General Waste Disposal
Site for the Majuba Power Station.

The Scoping Report forms part of the process when seeking Environmental Authorisation from the Department of
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment.

You are more than welcome to give us a call or provide us with your contact details should you feel that this
explanation is not sufficient.

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

From: mbali mazibuko <mbalidd53 @gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, 12 December, 2021 8:58
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>




Subject: Re: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION - REMIDER OF
SCOPING REPORT

Good morning

| really do wish to understand what is this email about but | don't understand, can you please explain.

M.E Mazibuko

On Thu, Dec 9, 2021, 16:39 Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> wrote:

REMINDER OF SCOPING REPORT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS
GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT,

MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear Stakeholder

Eskom Majuba Power Station is proposing the development of a new general waste disposal site on Portions 1, 2 and
6 of the Farm Witkoppies 81HS, approximately 13km southwest of Amersfoort and 40km north-northwest of Volksrust
in the Dr Pixley Ka Isaka Seme Local Municipality, which forms part of the Gert Sibande District Municipality, in the
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

1. By responding (by phone, fax or email) to our invitation for your involvement which has been

advertised in a local newspaper and on site.

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

As a registered Interested and Affected Party, you are hereby reminded that the Scoping Report for the project is
available for review and comment from Friday, 12 November 2021 until Monday, 13 December 2021 and can be
downloaded on the Savannah Environmental website (https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/). The final
date to submit comments is Monday, 13 December 2021.

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

1 +27 (0)11 656 3237 e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed
on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby expressly give
us consent fo process the Personal Information contained herein which processing will be done in accordance with POPIA Act 4 of 2013.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.






Notification



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 16:55

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Nicolene Venter; Mmakoena Mmola

Subject: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION -
NOTICE OF SCOPING REPORT

Attachments: SE3126- Scoping Notification Letter FINAL.pdf

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



1. By responding (by phone, fax or email) to our invitation for your involvement which has been advertised in a local
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

SQAVOINQN |rumelo matnuwe

envirenmental

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

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 16:57

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

il e e oyl Public Participation Consultant

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

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 16:58

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

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 17:01

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

SQAVOINQN |rumelo matruwe

envirenmental

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: Tumelo@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

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

From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 17:02

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

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 17:04

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

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 17:05

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 December, 2021 16:34

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Mmakoena Mmola; Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3126 - GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION -
REMIDER OF SCOPING REPORT

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 December, 2021 16:35

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 December, 2021 16:36

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

:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: Tumelo@savannahsa.com
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

£ Public Participation Consultant
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
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